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Fort Blair, dated the _/0/ Nev.'89,

l 1§~
Te

The Assistant Secretary (IDA),
A & N Administratien,

Port Blair,

Sub:= Submission of write-up on iMajor schemes
taken up af ter establishment of IDA - reg.

S§ir,

I ém te refer to your letter Ne, 2-4(75))
£9=-PL dated 26/10/89 on tne subject menticned abwve
and to say that ne Major scneme for the elfare "
of the Scheduled Tribes of this UT has so-far
been under-taken af ter the establishment of
kxpert Group under IDA., However, a Scentific %
project te investigate the health aspects of the
Primitive Tribes nas been under-taken by Prof. I
1.Co Varma of All Incis Institute of Nedical Science.
/s per the recommendations of txpert Group censti-
tuted by the Steering Committee of the IDA, the
Director (Special Programme) has been sxixzguiwa
akd selected and members of project team are
proposed to be sppointed shortly to look after
the welfare of the Primitive Tribes,

Yours faithfully,
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(F. 2% lQ(ﬁzucjdo‘.“lin )

ﬂc jrector ( T W )

o



